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October 28, 2024

Darlene E. Pickett
Assistant Finance Director
City of Lee’s Summit

220 SE Green St.

Lee’s Summit, MO 64063

RE: Request for release of for City of Lee’s Summit, Permit Number 0109520, Jackson
County

Dear Darlene Pickett:

On September 23, 2024, the Missouri Department of Natural Resources’ Waste Management
Program (WMP) received a notification request for a release of a Contract of Obligation.

Our records indicate the City of Lee’s Summit has not updated the Contract of Obligation since
July 13, 2015. We hereby approve a release of the Closure amount of $5,066,540. Please review
10 CSR 80-2 and submit a new FAI in the amount of $6,226,080.00.

If you should have any questions regarding this letter, please contact us by phone at
573-751-5401 by mail at P.O. Box 176, Jefferson City, Missouri 65102-0176; or by
e-mail at wmp.fai@dnr.mo.gov. Thank you.

Thank you for your efforts in protecting Missouri’s natural resources.

Sincerely,
WASTE MANAGEMENT PROGRAM
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Charlene S. Fitch, P.E.
Director

CSF:jkk

PO Box 176, Jefferson City, MO 65102-0176 » dnr.mo.gov
()



